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SUBJECT

Additional Information Requested

SUMMARY
Mr. Padilla was contacted on June 1, 2017 to ask for clarifying information regarding portable nuclear gauges listed on their license.
The request was made to facilitate updating the license in accordance new policy requirements that specify possession limits by
device and source manufacturer as opposed to by the byproduct, source, or special nuclear material requested.

During the conversation Mr. Padilla confirmed that Alfred & Benesch Company currently own one Troxler gauge, and rents two
additional gauges throughout the year. As the same gauges are not always used or available, Mr. Padilla requested that their license
allow for rental of up to two of the following gauges:

Troxler 3411 or 3400 series portable gauges

InstroTek 3500 portable gauges
Campbell Pacific Nuclear MC Series portable gauges

Continue on Page 2

ACTION REQUIRED (IF ANY)
None required.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter and-its-enclosure will be available
electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and
Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html.
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Cender, Laura

From: Cender, Laura

Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 4:12 PM

To: ‘wpadilla@benesch.com’

Subject: NRC Information Request - Conversation Record
Attachments: Conversation Record - June 1, 2017.pdf

Mr. Padilla,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me this afternoon. | have attached a copy of our conversation
record for your review. If you find that anything listed in the record is inaccurate, or have any questions please
let me know.

Respectfully,
Laura Cender

Laura Cender

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Materials Licensing Branch

E-mail: Laura.Cender@nrc.gov
Phone: {630} 829-9712
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Cender, Laura

From: Padilla, Wilson <WPadilla@benesch.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 10:01 PM

To: Cender, Laura

Subject: [External_Sender] Re: NRC Information Request - Conversation Record
Attachments: Correspondence with Miss Cender June 13 2017 .pdf

Ms. Cender,

Please find the signed converstion record. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Wilson
Wilson Padilla | Senior Construction Technical Representative

Alfred Benesch & Company | 741 Kenmoor Ave. SE, Suite A
Grand Rapids , MI 49546

P 616-214-8117L—_ | F 616-214-8194L— | C 616-893-7313
E wpadilla@benesch.com | W www.benesch.com

From: Cender, Laura <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2017 5:11 PM

To: Padilla, Wilson

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

Phone: {630) 829-9712
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